A. Present Churches

ANDERSON: Near the intersection of County Roads 1107 and 1110 two
miles west of Hertford; Founded in 1885 according to local church
records; Earliest deed September 29, 1888, Book WW, Page 404;
Membership 79.

BETHANY: On County Road 1200 two and a half miles north of Belvi-
dere; Founded as Hickory Cross Church by 1811 according to Register
of the Gates Circuit, 1867, Duke University Library and became
Bethany in 1888; Earliest deed September 17, 1857, Book FF, Page

62 for land whereon Hickory Cross Church then stood; Another deed
October 7, 1886, Book WW, Page 72; Membership 34.

| *

CEDAR GROVE: On U.S. Highway 17 two miles northeast of Hertford;
Founded in 1818 according to a church deed; Earliest deed June 9,
1818, Book T, Page 622; Membership 93.

| *

EPWORTH: On State Road 37 in the Town of Winfall; Founded in 1903
according to local church information; Formed by members from Bethany
and Cedar Grove Churches according to a church history; Earliest deed
is to trustees of the Atlantic Mission Conference, M.E. Church of

the Winfall Circuit, January 8, 1898, Book 2, Page 487 (This property
sold November 10,1916, Book 11, Page 520); Another deed March 6,

1903, Book 6, Page 145; Membership 92.

X HERTFORD, FIRST: Corner of Market Street and Covent Street in
Hertford; Founded about 1822 according to church records and
Register of Gates Circuit, 1067, Duke University Library; Earliest
deed July 23, 1838, Book Z, Page 142; Formerly Hertford Methodist
Church; Membership 549.

* NEW HOPE: On County Road 1300 in the Community of Durant's Neck;
Founded by 1809 on the site of Nags Head Chapel which was built
in 1708 according to a local church history; Francis Asbury visited
this chapel at least twice between 1799 and 1804; Earliest deed
June 2, 1809, Book T, Page 160 for land whereon the meeting house
then stood; Present church site June 10, 1815, Book T, Page 221;
Membership 205.

OAK GROVE: On County Road 1215 between Chapanoke and County Road
1221 emr Little River; Founded in 1814 according to a church deed;
Earliest deed February 23, 1814, Book T, Page 62; Membership 87.

| *

WOODLAND: On County Road 1303 near the intersection with County
Road 1305 about two miles south of U.S. Highway 17; Founded
September 30, 1917 when members from Cedar Grove Church built the
church according to a church history; Earliest deed April 28, 1917,
Book 11, Page 564; Membership 160.

B. Former Churches

BURGESS, WHITE MEMORTIAL: Farliest deed ----, 1915; Book 11, Page
60; Methodist Episcopal, South.

OAK HILL: Earliest deed November 15, 1875; Book NN, Page 68;
Methodist Episcopal.

PILEASANT GROVE: Farliest deed May 1, 1913; Book 10, Page 130;
Methodist Episcopal.

WOODVITIE: FEarliest deed May 26, 1855; Book DD, Page 684;
Methodist Episcopal, South.

C. Unnamed Church Property

Methodist: April 5, 1875; Book LL, Page 454.
Methodist: April 4, 1901; Book 5, Page 326.
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